

# MINUTES

## Four Seasons Elementary School PTA

5/9/2018 6:35 PM |Meeting called to order by Rachel Rogers

Rachel Rogers

MaryAnn Landin

Joanna Goodwin

Mariam Pelletier

\*See attached sign in sheets

---

### Approval of Minutes

---

Minutes from March 14, 2018, meeting approved. Latonya Powell motioned for approval. Kristy Delgrosso second.

---

### President's Report

---

Elections for new school year held. According the Section 6 of the By-laws, the board can vote to move the 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President "VP" into the 1<sup>st</sup> VP position slot. The board voted to move Chris Williams from 2<sup>nd</sup> VP to 1<sup>st</sup> VP. So two positions open- 2<sup>nd</sup> VP and Secretary. Nominations were held and Michelle Estes was voted into the 2<sup>nd</sup> VP slot. All those in attendance voted "aye" to her taking this position. Lisa Linthicum was voted into the open Secretary position. All those in attendance voted "aye" to her taking this position.

---

### Treasurer's Report

---

A reporting of the budget from the March 14, 2018, meeting until this meeting was distributed by Mariam Pelletier, PTA Treasurer. The budget was reviewed by the PTA members and board. Mariam explained that \$21,293.01 is currently in the account. Salome Stephens made a motion to approve the budget that was seconded by Kristy Delgrosso.

---

### Principal's Report

---

- School Security discussed- security measures have been changed for school events. Attendees will need to provide names ahead of time.
- PARCC testing is officially over except for make-ups. It went smoothly.
- The calendar from now until the end of the school year is full of events.

---

### Committee Reports

---

- Hospitality: being chaired by Chris Williams. There will be one more feed the teacher this year in June. The community service meal for Sara's house in May was hugely successful and a big hit. Thanks for all of the help. Kristy Delgrosso has agreed to help Chris Williams as a co-chair next year for the hospitality committee.
- Kona Ice came and gave teacher's free flavored ice for Teacher Appreciation Week.
- Girls on the Run- Started in February and his now done. It was a big success. The girls made bracelets and cards and raised \$100.00 for Children's Hospital.
- Fundraising: being chaired by Jamie Landis. She is looking for someone to help her next year.
  - Skate Night on May 18<sup>th</sup>.
  - Chick-Fil-A- we have 1 more date scheduled- May 15 (either restaurant, 5-8)
  - Boosterthon is scheduled for June 1<sup>st</sup>.
- Family Fun Events: We are now looking for a new char. Current position open.

- Family Fun Night was held on May 4<sup>th</sup> and was well attended and very fun.
  - Creative Arts: being chaired by Laura Mitchell.
    - Talent Show – rehearsals are May 22<sup>nd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup>. The talent show is May 31<sup>st</sup>.
    - She has 7 parent volunteers.
    - Talent show is May 31<sup>st</sup>.
  - 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Promotion- being chaired by Meredith Long. Meeting held after PTA meeting. 5<sup>th</sup> Grade picnic is June 8<sup>th</sup>. 5<sup>th</sup> Grade promotion and last day of school- June 15<sup>th</sup>.
  - Membership- being chaired by Mary Ann Landin. We currently have 151 members. Next year Salome Stephens has agreed to chair the Membership committee.
  - Spirit wear- selling inventory that we have in stock. New spirit wear store was opened in April and the new styles were a hit.
- 
- 

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:15 by Laura Mishaga. Second by Maria Musoke.